From: Simon Davis

Sent: 11 February 2025 17:08

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation on: P/114/24/RES

Application Correspondence “Ref Affordable Housing Comments”
From: Simon Davis
Sent: 11 February 2025 17:07

To: 'Helen Murch'
Ce: Luke Valiins | N - < 0-v e <[

Francesca Egan I Fcter Cleveland
Steve Wood

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: P/114/24/RES

Dear Helen,

We don’t have any AH comments. | spoke to the AH manager on 22/01, 24/01 and 30/01 about this. I'm not
proposing to chase anymore.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WY, UL oy, uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



From: Helen Murch _

Sent: 11 February 2025 16:40

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>; Steve Wood
Cc: Luke Vallins _ Rachel Davies
Francesca Egan [ ©< Cieveland

Sue Howell <Sue.Howell@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: P/114/24/RES

CAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Afternoon Simon,
I hope you have had a good holiday and have not returned to too huge a box of emails.

Thank-you for confirming that the matter of the detailed landscaping designs for the plot frontages can be
reserved to condition.

On another matter, | have been unable to find the response from the Housing Officer on the website and
would be grateful if you could confirm where matters are with this.

Kind regards,

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



